
From: Scott, Jackie (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DCH)
Subject: Re: Public Health Advisory

I'm so sorry this is going awry

Jacqueline S. Scott, DVM, PhD
Director, Bureau of EMS, Trauma & Preparedness
Michigan Dept. of Health & Human Services
Office 517-335-8150
Cell 517-749-4336
scottj14@michigan.gov

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:43 AM, Wells, Eden (DCH) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Actually G does not have them ,

E

From: Scott, Jackie (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DCH)
Subject: Re: Public Health Advisory

Just talked to her she gave G some talking points

Jacqueline S. Scott, DVM, Ph.D, Director, Bureau of EMS, Trauma & Preparedness, MDHHS
~~517-335-8150~~
517-749-4336
scottj14@michigan.gov

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:22 AM, Wells, Eden (DCH) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Nope, I have to default to Corine here...

E

From: Scott, Jackie (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DCH)
Subject: Fwd: Public Health Advisory

Did you give Nick a response? Can you share?

*Jacqueline S. Scott, DVM, Ph.D, Director, Bureau of EMS, Trauma
 & Preparedness, MDHHS*
517-335-8150
 517-749-4336
scottj14@michigan.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robinson, Mikelle (DCH)" <RobinsonM18@michigan.gov>
To: "Scott, Jackie (DCH)" <ScottJ14@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Public Health Advisory

FYI.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lasher, GERALYN (DCH)"
 <laserhg@michigan.gov>
To: "Wells, Eden (DCH)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>, "Miller, Corinne (DCH)"
 <MillerC39@michigan.gov>, "Moran, Susan (DCH)"
 <MoranS@michigan.gov>, "Robinson, Mikelle (DCH)" <RobinsonM18@michigan.gov>, "Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "LyonCallo, Sarah (DCH)"
 <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Peeler, Nancy (DCH)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, "Travis, Rashmi (DCH)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>, "Miller, Mark (DCH)" <millerm1@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Minicuci, Angela (DCH)" <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>, "Eisner, Jennifer (DCH)" <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>, "Grijalva, Nancy (DCH)" <GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Public Health Advisory

And Genesee County and the Genesee County Health Department, have just issued the attached public health advisory and on the final paragraph it says: